Notes from Architecture Council, Tuesday PM

Perhaps change the default from yes to no and then require buy-in

Don’t want to be too restrictive

Perhaps have an assigned AC representative

Low bar for project, but higher bar for making a release and carving out turf

Levels of quality of projects

What is quality? Exploratory mode versus product quality mode

Incubator – Project

Incubator: clear message that you’re doing exploratory work

· low bar to get in

· distinguish incubators in some way

· aligned to the roadmap

New top-level project expands the Roadmap

Eclipse should not become SourceForge

--Creation Review( incubation

incubation –Review [exit criteria] ( 

Destination top-level project is willing to take you

How to graduate big (go to your own top level)

Open and transparent process; wide community; 

Q: What are the entrance criteria for a new proposal? (low bar)
· web form

· bar currently is “Bjorn filter”; does Bjorn understand it?; is it about tools? Should be “is it about the Roadmap”.

· Bjorn should ensure that there is sufficient detail so that AC members can decide whether it is interesting or not

· Proposals should talk about; discuss; etc the IP concerns; patents; etc.  TCKs?  Do you have the IP rights to implement standards.  Third-party libraries?  “Yes” or “I’m not sure yet” are acceptable answers. “No” is not.

· Resource commitments?

· questions from the Creation Review so that people might or might not have answers (mostly optional but effectively required before Creation Review): overlaps, dependencies, who’s interested, end user’s view of this, extensibility, …

· proposals via bugzilla instead of static web page and newsgroup?

Q: What are the exit criteria for a new proposal into incubation (Creation Review)?

· need people to speak affirmatively

· for example, two sponsor/champions from the AC (from different companies)

· proposer’s responsibility to find sponsor/champions (someone in the PMCs or the Strategic Developers who can convince their AC rep to say yes); and no vetos

· can’t just lend your name / a sponsor

· have to self evaluate your overlap status; overlapee provides a reply

· A: we want to participate; we want this not to happen; we want to watch this

· Declaring dependencies – what other projects are you building on top of, bumping up against, things that if you did some work my project would work better, are there any fundamental concepts in this new project that will require all other projects to use this

· Overlap isn’t necessarily bad; but accidental/ignorant overlap is; if there is overlap and there is a plan to deal with it, that’s ok

· We acknowledge that this makes proposing new projects definitely harder than before

· Sponsor/champions – “I believe that this proposal is well-formed”; you have to show up at the Creation Review; your name is on the proposal page

· “This is an effort to understand the new proposals rather than to exclude proposals”

· this will apply as soon as it is written down

Q: What are the exit criteria for incubation into “real” project status? (Checkpoint Review / Release Review) 

· Tim W: all projects start in incubation; shipping a 1.0 is part of leaving incubation

· John W: no top-level project is in incubation

· Checkpoint Reviews are not interesting and the Validation Phase is not interesting

· If you can pass a Release Review, you are done with incubation. If you cannot pass a Release Review, you are not done.

· Mike thinks this is completely and utterly bogus. John disagrees with Mike.

Q: How to handle the two top-level projects that will be in incubation (DTP and DSDP)? 

Q: What are the Release Review criteria?
· We are establishing a culture of Eclipse Quality.

· We are doing these reviews to set your expectations about the life-style that has Eclipse Quality. You’ll have to answer questions so you will be expected to do things to maintain Eclipse Quality.

· We are also doing this to communicate and boast about the project’s accomplishments.

· The project is taking responsibility for their components.

· What is Eclipse Quality?
· How do we ensure it?
· Part of Release Review Agenda is bullet: ecosystem input? (Polling the user-base is impossible.)

· John W: how long does it take to get to 1.0? The platform took two years to get there (100 person-years). APIs are hard. Making things work is hard. Expectations have to be set.

· Clear distinction between creating projects for internal use and creating projects in open source. Public commitment for long-life of the APIs. Being able to support a large community that you don’t even know who is out there.

· We can use metrics to show the negative but we cannot use them to show the positive.

· If you are using non-APIs from someone else, then either you are using them incorrectly or they are not ready to be used. Unfortunately, it’s not a clear statement.

· Need to have a set of metrics that are run before a release review. Failing these fails a release review; passing them is necessary but not sufficient. For example, Javadoc for all APIs.

Q: Who and how are those criteria going to be enforced?

Q: Metrics to help us make decisions.

- perhaps number of interfaces per externsion point; smaller is better

Q: Does this apply to new projects of existing top-level projects?

· doesn’t expand the scope = class 1; one idea is that you can either go to an existing top-level project and have both sponsors from the PMC or you can go to the Technology PMC and require sponsors from the AC, otherwise the process is the same; vetos can come from the AC

· does = class 2

· PMC determines whether the project expands the scope or not; not someone outside the PMC

Q: What about a new top-level project?

· John W: all top-level projects are incubated (using above criteria)

· John W: cannot start as an incubated top-level project; incubation is not top-level

· Who has made the decision that this is within the scope of the Foundation?

· Incubate to get off the ground; gather some people together to make something happen

· Release Review is all the same as a project plus:

· Tie it back to the Roadmap

· Demonstrate leadership in the technical area

· Commity building includes Users, …, More than one company (perhaps this is different than a project because a top-level would be abnormal if there was only one company, but it might be ok if a project had only one)

· Graduate from incubation and fill an area in the Roadmap that is not currently occupied; can crisply define your scope within the Roadmap

· Bjorn will write a “Clarified Development Process”, circulate to AC, and the AC will forward to the Board and encourage a Board vote.

· Give the existing top-level proposal the choice to follow the old or the new process

What are the expectations of top-level projects?

· there is a platform and you can build on this API; someone is betting their work on your work

Are there specific examples? General cases:

· quality of the project itself; tool users or framework users; expectations of these audiences are different (end user function versus sufficient APIs that they can make money)

· some of the new projects have not got to place where their APIs are interesting to plug-in developers

· TPTP found a difficult challenge in going from sub-project to top-level project

